

HANDE TOGRUL

Passionate, creative, authentic researcher, community builder, teacher, learner. Dynamic facilitator dedicated to be part of transformative social change, one person at a time. Believes in each person's and group's expertise of themselves. Builds relationships and connects with people off and online. Able to lead and follow at the same time.

Work Experience:

- 2022 May- **Consultant. Restoring Ancestral Wind**, Community Partnerships and Sustainability. Female Leadership Project. Program development and execution.
- 2018 Dec- **ParaProfessional**, Open Classroom, SL School District
Substitute Teacher, Salt Lake City School District

Short term projects:

- Apr 2019- **Pilot Project - Breaking Hierarchies/Journey of Hope**: I was invited to become a board member to dismantle the power of the board. We have been working to flatten management while creating collective governance and transparent financial structure.
- Sept 2016-2018 **Pilot Project: Wasatch Workers Owned Collective Gardening/landscaping work group**
Trials of a worker owned collective. Design and execute small gardening/landscaping projects.
- 2017 Oct - Feb **Research & Writing, United Nations Development Program (UNDP)**: A rapid desk review, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender (LBT) Women's Economic Empowerment in the Philippines
Gender Equality in Industrial Development (United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)): The five-day training program targets government officials engaged in the design and implementation of industrial policies, gender focal points of the relevant national ministries (e.g. industry, economy, labour and trade), regional organizations and representatives of associations focusing on the economic empowerment of women.
- 2009 July -2016 March **Program Director, Inclusion Center for Community and Justice**
Research, design, facilitation, logistics, execution and evaluation of workshops, residential retreats for youth and adults. Content including self-and system awareness; anti-oppression, community building, leadership.
- 2011 Sept - 2013 Sept **Adjunct Instructor, Westminster College** - Master of Community Leadership Program (MACL). Exploring

6/30/22

2005- 2009	Communities, International Development and the U.S. Foreign Policy. Instructor, Department of Economics , University of Utah (Courses Taught: Feminist Economics, Gender and Economic Development in the Third World, Urban Economics, Poverty and Inequality, History of Economic Thought)
2008	Lecturer, University of Utah , OSHER Lifelong Learning Institute: Poverty and Inequality
2004	Consultant, United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) Turkey , <i>Women's Entrepreneurship in Southeast Anatolia Region</i>
2001 Nov - 2003 Oct	Programme Analyst/Research, United Nations Development Fund for Women (UNIFEM) Economic Security and Rights (ESR) Section, New York. (Co-Author of <i>Progress of the Worlds' Women 2002 Volume 2</i> ; prepared Global Desk Review (teamwork) on Violence Against Women).
2001 May - 2001 Oct	Consultant, UNIFEM , New York. Economic Empowerment Section; Designed Global Program on Gender and Poverty.
2000 - 2001	Consultant, United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UNDESA) Statistical Reference Group.
1999 Apr - 2000 Aug	Research Fellow, UNIFEM , New York. Worked on UNIFEM's flagship publication <i>Progress of the World's Women 2000</i> .
1995 – 1999	Research Assistant/Teaching Assistant University of Utah, Economics Dept.

Education :

Ph.D. Department of Economics , University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT USA

Fields of Specializations: Feminist Economics and Economic Development. **Dissertation Title:** Domestic Labor and Wellbeing: The Evlatlık Institution in Turkey.

Publications:

2012	Chiara Piovani and Hande Togrul, Heterodox economics and the crises of capitalism: Rethinking pedagogy in higher education , Journal of International Critical Thought, volume 2, issue 3. pp 375-386.
2011	Hande Togrul and Emel Memis, "Inclusive methods and methodologies in feminist economics" in Feminist Critique, Journal of Women Studies Center, Ankara University
2011	"Domestic Labour and Well-Being: A Case Study of the Evlatlık Institution in Turkey: in Saniye Dedeoglu and Adem Yavuz (eds) Gender and Society in Turkey: The Impact of Neoliberal Policies, political Islam and EU Accession, I.B. Tauris
2008	"Feminist Economics" (co-authored with Emel Memis) Entry in Social Sciences Dictionary, Özgür Üniversite (written in Turkish)

- 2006 **“As if She is Family’: the Marginalization of Un-
paid Household Workers in Turkey”** *Gender and De-
velopment: Special Issue on Marginalized People*, vol
14, no 2, 2006.
- 2005 **“Women Entrepreneurship in ‘Southeast Anatolia
(Turkey) Project’ Region”**, Sems Ozar (ed) UNDP-
EU, Ankara, Nuro Publishers
- 2003 **“Gender- Sensitive Statistics Should Not Perish
Within the United Nations”** *Institute for Women’s Pol-
icy Research Quarterly Newsletter*, Fall.
- 2002 **Progress of the World’s Women, Volume II**, Diane
Elson with Hande Togrul, UNIFEM, New York
- 2000 **Progress of the World’s Women 2000**, Ed. Diane El-
son (Hande Togrul prepared chapters 3 and 4)

Community Work

Journey of Hope 2017, PeacefulUprising, Move to Amend, Restoring Ancestral
Winds, International Working Group on Domestic Workers.(NYC), Referee, Femi-
nist Economics Journal, Utah State Prison Volunteer, Road Home, International
Rescue Committee, Neighborhood House.

References:

Julian Zahalak

Math Teacher, Open Classroom
134 D Street, SLC UT 84103
julian.Zahalak@slcschools.org
Mobile 301.580.9651

MayKela Cox

Salt Lake Legal Defender Association
maykelabreeye@gmail.com
Mobile: 347.475.9330

Denae Shanidiin, Restoring Ancestral Winds

MMI Who is Missing
DenaeShanidin@gmail.com
denae@mimiwhoismissing.org

Prof. Günseli Berik

Department of Economics
University of Utah
1645 Campus Center Dr. Room 308
Salt Lake City, UT 84112-9300
berik@economics.utah.edu
801.581.7481